From: steve raasch

To: Wigglesworth, Simon

Subject: Re: EPR/YP3121SU/A001 Oakwood Farm
Date: 26 August 2024 16:23:08
Attachments: Non Technical Summary.docx

Hi Simon

The soakaway is an underground stone soakaway with no outlet.
NTS attached.

Regards

Steve

On Mon, 26 Aug 2024 at 08:22, Wigglesworth, Simon

I -
Steve

Thanks for these documents — please can I confirm what is the soakaway eg unlined pond or
grassed area — please add to the NTS

I will do a full check tomorrow on documents and send for SHPI decision
Best wishes

Simon

From: steve roasch

Sent: Sunday, August 25, 2024 4:54 PM

Tos Wigglesworth, Simon

Subject: Re: EPR/YP3121SU/A001 Oakwood Farm

Hi Simon

Can confirm operator as Freemans of Newent Ltd

Please see revised documents attached.

Point 6 - no planning required. No date as yet for change of bird type.

Regards

Steve



On Fri, 23 Aug 2024 at 06:27, Wigglesworth, Simon
I -

Steve
Good morning

I have picked up another new installation poultry application this time for Oakwood
Farm

This is also a validation piece of work with final deadline for duly making 4 weeks
from date application passed basic admin checks ( complete 16/08/24).

First of all, I need to check basic operator is Freemans of Newent Limited again not
Faccenda?

Please can you reply to attached duly making questions

Again, as the location is within Herefordshire I am seeking confirmation from our area
team that this is not a SHPI

To help please can you confirm asap if there is an existing farm and if so relevant bird
type/numbers on the site.

Please respond within 2 weeks i.e. by 06/09/24.

Thanks

Simon.
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attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it
and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for



viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of
Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments
sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone
other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.





